Trupti Dalvi

From: Akshay Sharma

Sent: 28 October 2024 08:28

To: Irfan Sayed; Stephen P

Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Trupti Dalvi

Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload
Ok with me.

Get Outlook for 108

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <Stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

Dear Akshay
PR already uploaded on Safal; Stephen wanted techno commercial approvals as the Lounge budget is above 2 Cr.

Please find below/trail mail from Manish on the same for further processing.
As discussed, since the items are already executed basis the teams approval considering the urgency of works, you may take in principal approval of @Akshay Sharma to proceed with the PO.

Dear Stephen

Please get the same done on priority basis.

Dear Trupti
Please upload one pending PR for the same to conclude the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 27 October 2024 15:08

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <Stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

Hi Irfan
As per process, this is to be routed through procurement team after approved in safal.

@Stephen P : pls do the needful.

Regards
Akshay

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2024 1:50 PM
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>




Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

Dear Akshay

Please approve to proceed with further PO release for Impulse Branding on NT items of LKO-CIP Lounge.

:r(.) Location | Outlet Description Costing
1 LKO-T3 | CIP Lounge | Washroom NT plumbing work 1,67,325
LKO-T3 CIP Lounge | AHU coil replacement/reinstallation | 4,37,559
3 LKO-T3 CIP Lounge | Bar counter replacement 3,83,500
4 LKO-T3 | CIP Lounge Scrubber replacement with revised 501,500
CFM
Total Costing 14,89,884
Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 October 2024 09:55

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

Importance: High

Dear Akshay
Request your approval to proceed further PO processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 16:59

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
As discussed, since the items are already executed basis the teams approval considering the urgency of works, you may take in principal approval of @Akshay Sharma to proceed with the PO.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

Importance: High




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
As discussed, find attached costing for the NT items done at LKO-T3-CIP Lounge from Impulse branding.
These works are given go ahead and executed due to urgency in completion of work to start lounge operations.

e NT Plumbing works for washroom
e NT AHU coil replacement, engineer site visit & installation charges
e NT items for Dry scrubber & replacement of Bar counter

Request your approval to proceed further PO and invoice processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 09 October 2024 11:41

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload

Dear Trupti
Please find attached details below NT items for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge for further Safal upload.

e Plumbing NT items for washrooms.
e AHU coil replacement/procurement NT items
o Bar counter replacement NT items

Confirm once done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Divesh Ji

I have sent different sheets as per your request, please check and revert.

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 26 September 2024 13:49
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in




Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM

Dear Arrif,
Please share separate excel details with required documents for all the work such as washroom and AHU and Scrubber for further processing.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 12:57 PM

To: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM

Dear Arif
Kindly get the balance work of plumbing and electrical in coordination with Antim & Divesh and close the same within this week.

Regards,
Irfan

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 7:53 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Divesh Ji, the tender given to me by you at the counter did a great job as plumbing work was not in our scope, if you are willing to do the extra work then | will do it.

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 23 September 2024 15:57

To: arif@impulsebranding.in

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM

Hi Irfan Sir,

| have checked all the bills there are some query regarding the bills.
1. Toilet rectification bills are ok from my end.
2. Bar Counter plumbing work is still pending.
3. Cooling coil approval pending from Irfan sir.

So, please check all these points rest is ok from my end.

Thanks,



Divesh Tripathi

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2024 10:06 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Divesh Ji

PFA Attached Sheet
RA Bill 10 NT Item & Extra Qty
Please Check & Revert

Regards,

Impulse Branding Solutions

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



